

## NOTE SHEET

File No. \_\_\_\_\_

Subject :

Para  
No.

(103)

The last Jarawa contact expedition was made during the month of June, 1997. Due to one or other reason the expedition could not be made during the month of July - ~~Oct~~:1997. We may arrange to make a contact expedition during this month and the proposal is placed below for approval.

<del>23</del> <sup>25</sup> .10.97	2200 hours	Departure from Port Blair to <del>North Sentinel Island</del> <sup>Lakra lanki</sup>
<del>24</del> <sup>06</sup> .10.97	0600 hours	Arrival at <del>North Sentinel Island</del> <sup>Lakra lanki</sup> - Contact with the <del>Sentinelese</del> <sup>Jarawas</sup> - Supply of gifts to <del>Sentinelese</del> <sup>Jarawas</sup> - Study etc.
	1500 hours	Departure for <del>Kapantala</del> <sup>Port Blair</sup>
<del>25</del> <sup>08</sup> .10.97	<del>0800</del> hours	Arrival at <del>Kapantala</del> <sup>Port Blair</sup> - Jarawa area - <del>Contact with Jarawas</del>
	1300 hours	<del>Departure for Port Blair</del>
	2000 hours	Arrival at Port Blair

(104)

The following gifts are proposed for distribution.  
~~to Sentinelese and Jarawas.~~

- |                       |           |  |
|-----------------------|-----------|--|
| 1. Coconuts           | .. 1000   | Each for Sentinelese and Jarawas.<br>(Readily available) |
| 2. Banana             | .. 300 kg | each for Sentinelese and Jarawas                         |
| 3. Red cloth          | .. 20 Mtr |  |
| 4. Coconut seedlings  | .. 10 Nos |  |
| 5. Banana suckers     | .. 10 Nos |  |
| 6. Spade/Crow Bar (M) | .. 2 Nos  |  |

(105)

For miscellaneous expenditure like labour charges for loading, unloading, collection and transportation of gifts, boarding charges of the members of contact team etc., it is proposed to draw an amount of Rs.3,000/- as advance. The usual contact party may participate the contact expedition.

(106)

It is also proposed to grant permission to utilise mv 'Tarmugali' for the contact expedition.

Submitted for approval.

ES